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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logsdon, Jeremy
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 7:06 AM
To: Soliman, Nesma
Subject: RE: TOEFL Tutoring, Spring 2025

Absolutely! I just sent the email so you two may connect. Please don’t hesitate to let me know if there is anything 
else I can do to assist! 
 

From: Soliman, Nesma  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:51 PM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy  
Subject: Re: TOEFL Tutoring, Spring 2025 
 
Hello Dr. Logsdon,  
 
Thank you so much for your email and the scholarship. I am excited to tutor her. I would appreciate an 
introduction email now; it would be great to connect with her before the spring semester starts so that we can 
arrange the times we will meet according to our schedules.  
 
Sincerely,  
Nesma Soliman  
Fulbright Scholar  
Graduate Teaching Assistant  
Western Kentucky University 

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 16:21 
To: Soliman, Nesma <nesma.soliman731@topper.wku.edu> 
Cc: Stickle, Trini <trini.stickle@wku.edu> 
Subject: TOEFL Tutoring, Spring 2025  
 
Nesma, 
 
I wanted to email and introduce myself. My name is Dr. Logsdon, and I am the director of the WKU Center for 
Literacy. With funds from the Dollar General Literacy Foundation, I am able to offer you a $500 scholarship for this 
spring for some TOEFL tutoring. Traditionally, we’ve asked our tutors to commit about 30 hours over the course of 
the semester for the scholarship, but that is more of a maximum threshold than anything else.  
 
Right now, I have one nursing student who is interested in improving her English skills to pass the TOEFL exam. I 
have actually had this young lady in class in the past. She is an Afghani student, one of the nicest human beings I 
have ever met, and such a hard worker. She actually has a decently strong English fluency already, but I can see 
her having some difficulties with some of nuances of the English language.  
 
I am happy to connect you two at the start of the spring semester. Let me know if you’d like me to go ahead and 
make the introduction now so you can plan times to meet! 
 
Thanks, 
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Dr. Logsdon 
 
Dr. Jeremy Logsdon 
Director, WKU Center for Literacy 
Assistant Professor, School of Teacher Education 
Libraries, Informatics, & Technology in Education 
Gary A. Ransdell Hall 1073B 
270.745.2207 

 
 


